

| College Planning Council | | | |
|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------|
| MINUTES for Friday, Mar | MINUTES for Friday, March 10, 2017 10am-12pm Cravens Multipurpose Room | | |
| Members Present: | Joel Kinnamon, Christen Smith, Lisa Soccio, David George, Rick Rawnsley, Maria Jasso, Sarah Fry, Courtney Doussett, Andrew Johnson, Carl Farmer, Linda Emerson, Denise Diamond, Brian Koenig, Lauro Jimenez, Liliana Casas, Nick Meade, Arturo Delgado, John Ramont, Mary Lou Marrujo, Karen Tabor, Jessica Enders, Sheri Willis, Mary Anne Gularte, Pamela Ralston, Annebelle Nery, Lisa Howell, Pam Hunter, Daniel Martinez, Katie Chartier, Lisa Howell, Joseph Aguirre, Robert Holmes | | |
| Members not Present: | Maria Herrera, An | nanda Phillips | |
| Guest(s): | Jeff Larson, Miche | lle Gonzales, John Sp | evak, Leslie Young |
| Parliamentarian: | Carlos Maldonado | | |
| Recorder: | Julia Breyer | | |

AGENDA

| 1. Call to Order/Roll Cal | l: 10:00 am | | | |
|--|---|--------------------------------|----------|--|
| 2. ACTION ITEMS | | | | |
| 2.1 Approval of February | 24, 2017 Minutes | | | |
| DISCUSSION | None. | | | |
| CONCLUSION | Approved as presented. | | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE | |
| | | | | |
| 2.2 Administrative Procedure 2410: Board Policies and Administrative Procedures (Adoption, Revision, and Deletion) – 2nd Reading | | | | |
| DISCUSSION | Annebelle Nery motion to approve Administrative Procedure 2410: Board Policies and Administrative Procedures (Adoption, Revision, and Deletion) – 2nd Reading, seconded. There were no changes from the 1 st Reading. There were corrections based on CCLC recommendations. | | | |
| CONCLUSION | Motion carries. | | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE | |
| None. | | | | |
| 2.3 APO Recommendation: Facilities Master Plan 2003-2015 Evaluation | | | | |
| DISCUSSION | Annebelle Nery requested this item to be removed from the agenda because this was approved at the February 3, 2017 meeting. | | | |
| CONCLUSION | With no objections, the item will be removed from agenda. | | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE | |
| Remove item from agenda. | | Julia Breyer | ASAP | |
| 2.4 Safety Committee Des | 2.4 Safety Committee Description – 2nd Reading | | | |
| DISCUSSION | Lisa Howell motioned to approve the Reading, seconded. | e Safety Committee Description | – 2nd | |

| | There was a clarification regarding f | follow-up on ACT, as well as De | an |
|------------------------|---|--|--|
| CONCLUSION | Motion carries, unanimously. | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 2.5 DSPS Advisory Comm | ittee Description – 2nd Reading | | |
| DISCUSSION | Annebelle Nery motioned to approve the DSPS Advisory Committee Description – 2nd Reading, seconded. The committee description changes reflect the current titles and representatives. The changes were completed with DSPS interim director Paul | | |
| CONCLUSION | McKinley and Dean Phillips. Motion carries, unanimously. | | |
| | Wiotion carries, unanimously. | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | n: Staff Prioritization Process | | |
| DISCUSSION | general role is to estimate re to determine total funds ava positions. From the experience of the I Smith recommends to have a schools on the committee. T This omits one school. It crea not do as well as the others. Prioritization Committee are be selected from the schools meeting to clarify expectation understood that each members. | e staff process had met regular ritization Committee is the said 12: 6 leadership appointed by culty co-chair, and 2 classified cess. The process begins with the Staff Prioritization Commitie will only prioritized the high I ppreciation for the workgroup is. | ly in the fall me size as the the staff. The he PRU then ttee, and ists from the who mittee's oming year ling staff ee, Christen f the five four faculty. chool does / nembers to s a pre- is ne college and |

| | T | | |
|---------------------------|---|------------------------------------|---------------|
| | Faculty Prioritization Committee is underway. This is a recommendation for the next cycle. | | |
| | Item #8: Once the committee has prioritized the staff list, CPC will have an opportunity to see the high, medium and low lists from the | | |
| | executive units. With no objections, the amendment | carrios | |
| CONCLUSION | Motion carries, unanimously. | carries. | |
| | Wotton carries, unanimously. | DEDCON DECDONCIDIE | DEADLINE |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS None. | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| | n: Equipment Prioritization Process | | |
| DISCUSSION | Annebelle Nery motioned to approve | a APO Recommendation: Equip | ment |
| DISCOSSION | Prioritization Process, seconded. | | |
| | Thornization Frocess, seconded. | | |
| | Both the Staff and Equipment Prioritization recommendations came out of | | |
| | APO's pervious recommendations for the PIE Handbook. There were not many | | |
| | changes due to the timeline. APO's Recommendations: | | |
| | The Equipment Prioritization to occur after Perkins funding | | |
| | announcement. This allows the list to be clean up after Perkins for | | |
| | Equipment Prioritization. | | |
| | 2. For 2017-18, the college to c | | the |
| | executive level for funding e | | a finita |
| | 3. If recommendation #2 is not | equipment requests. The list h | |
| | | onable amount of requests to | |
| | | ne in the fall. The make-up of the | |
| | workgroup may change and | · | |
| | The high lists are prioritized into high | | ill be used. |
| | The committee are the Executive leadership, deans, Senate executive, | | |
| | department chairs, and one classifie | d staff (appointed by CSEA). | |
| | Definitions ranking High, Medium ar | | |
| | High are usually safety standards or items needed to teach course | | |
| | Medium are items that will improve programs | | |
| | Low are items the course/pro | ograms can do without | |
| CONCLUSION | Motion carries, unanimously. | DEDGON DECOMINE | DEADLINE |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | And the second transfer for the | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| | Medium and Low to faculty. | VP Nery | |
| | RKs Advisory Committee Description | | |
| DISCUSSION | VP Nery motioned to approve EOPS/CARE & CalWORKs Advisory Committee Description – 1st Reading, seconded. | | mmittee |
| | The committee description has not c current titles of positions. | changed except for changes ma | de to reflect |
| CONCLUSION | Motion carries, unanimously. | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 2.9 Deactivation of AP 11 | 00 Title – 1st Reading | | |
| | | | |

| DISCUSSION | VP Nery motioned to approve Deactivation of AP 1100 Title – 1st Reading, seconded. There is a board policy which restates AP 1100. This AP is not mandated by | | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|---|
| CONCLUSION | CCLC. The request is to reactive AP 2 Motion carries, unanimously. | 1100 litle. | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | 7 2 10 2 11 11 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 | 32/132/112 |
| 3. INFORMATION/DISC | USSION ITEMS | ' | |
| 3.1 BP 1100 The Desert C | Community College District | | |
| DISCUSSION | Through the review process of board policies, the BP 1100 is an information for CPC review. There are no changes. | | |
| CONCLUSION | None. | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 3.2 BP 1300 Legal Author | rity | | |
| DISCUSSION | BP 1300 is in cycle for review. There | e are no changes. | |
| CONCLUSION | None. | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 3.3 Educational Master P DISCUSSION | | | |
| | VP Ralston sent emails to the college on the Educational Master Plan update. The Collaborative Brain Trust conducted listening sessions and community forum. CBT shared preliminary findings: External scan data of the entire Coachella Valley: fast growth rate population, large Hispanic population, medium income household below Riverside County, high percentage of families living below poverty level, graduation rate is higher than county and state averages, high school students are UC and USC unprepared, and capture rates of high school graduates to college Labor market analysis: the US Bureau of Labor Statistics is the government agency that collects data from employers. It's the best data for where the jobs are, the medium wages, how many openings, etc. Since 80% of COD students remain in the Coachella Valley, the labor market data focused in the valley. Base on a search of job openings, most occupations require a post-secondary non-degree award (certificate). The registered nurse has the highest job openings. This does not include other occupations such as entrepreneurs. The next steps is to identify the gaps; which programs are we offering and not offering based on the occupations in the valley. Internal scan (student and staff): This is data about COD students. FTE growth is not as high as headcount. This is partially due to students enroll in a few classes or non-credit classes. There has been a large | | with rate ousehold g below state averages, pture rates of sthe state of sthe best my openings, valley, the of job openings. The offering and students. FTE o students |

| | good for 19 or younger and a success by ethically is lower students. In the last five yea identified as other, their retoembed EMP survey: 552 responded | e in the 19 or younger, retention dips for 20-34 year olds. Retent for African American and Hispatrs, African American and stude ention and success rates have conto the survey. Students represented the survey of the found on the survey of the survey of the survey of the survey. | cion and nic nts leclined. ented 30% of |
|---|--|--|---|
| | | | |
| | There were three other surveys conducted with reports: Outcomes and Assessment Committee, Program Advisory Committee, and K-12 consortium. These report can be found on the EMP page. | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| CONCLUSION | Questions and comments should be made to VP Ralston and Mary Lou Marrujo | | |
| | They will forward the feedback to CBT. | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 3.4 Strong Workforce Ste | ering Committee Proposal | | |
| DISCUSSION | A clean version was prepared for CP | C today however the committe | e would like |
| | to review again. This item is tabled. | | |
| CONCLUSION | | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 3.5 End Users Data Subco | ommittee | | • |
| DISCUSSION | The subcommittee has taken on the institutional set standards and IEPI goals. The goals will be developed with the Outcomes and Assessment Committee (OAC). They will disperse the information to their schools and gather feedback. | | |
| CONCLUSION | The information will be brought to CPC in April for discussion and feedback. | | |
| FOLLOW-UP ITEMS | | PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE |
| None. | | | |
| 4. Adjournment: 11:15am | 1 | | |
| Next Meeting: Friday, March 24th, 2017 10:00-12:00 PM | | Location: Cravens Multi-Purpose Room | |
| | | | |